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990

Departmegt of the Tresisury
Internal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

2010

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning , and endin
B Check if applicable |C Name of organization The Witherspoon Institute Inc D Employer identification number
Address change Doing Business As 55-0835528

I:] Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) |Room/suite E Telephone number

(] i retum 16 Stockton Street (609) 688-8779

D Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

D Amended return  JPrinceton NJ 08540 G Gross receipts $ 4,926,639

D Application pending | F Name and address of pnncipal officer H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? D Yes No
Luis Tellez 16 Stockton Street, Princeton, NJ 08540 H(b) Are all affiliates included? |:]Yes[:] No

| Tax-exempt status

501(c)(3) El 501(c)

) < (nsertno) |___|4947(a)(1)or E]527

If "No," attach a hst (see instructions)

J Website: » www.winst org H(c) Group exemption number #
K Form of organization Corporation D Trust l:l Association D Other » l L Year of formation 2003 I M State of legal domicile N
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: Research, education_andpublic
-awareness of the political, moral and philosophical principles of free and democratic | _______ .. .. ._.......__........
g B0 S e
E | o e e e e emme— e e e e e
% 2 Check this box PD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 18
2 | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 17
E § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 20
< | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIi, column (C) Ime 12 7a 0
b_Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o» | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 2,109,652 2,088,802
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) . 20,875 23,763
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 140,459 339,996
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) . . 0
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 2,270,986 2,452,561
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines 1-3) . 351,747 244 200
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0
g |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ||nes 5-10) 808,570 865,406
@ |16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . 0
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25)» 1,562 |
“ 117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, TTf=249)<1 I /r 2 1,099,924 1,128,504
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Pai IX, coiu‘t’nn (A1 lite 2 25) 2,260,241 2,238,110
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 i ‘u 10,745 214 451
5 g |(°Ql MAY ]1 il ZU“ (;{|Beginning of Current Year End of Year
35 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . .. . .g 7,456,680 7,828,053
<g|21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . .. = 28,283 10,503
£5|22  Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fror l ne 50CDEN, UT 7,428,397 7,817,550

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare th
and belief, it I1s true, correct, and co|

have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
ete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) i1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

f‘f—l!egrr; Signature of officer Date
Luis Tellez, CEO ay 4, 201]

- Type or pnnt name and title (<

- Prnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTIN

—P:’aid Check if

Fa . if-employed
Preparer's Douglas Ziegler 5/2/2011 self-employe:

?‘ge Only Firm's name  » Douglas Ziegler CPA Firm's EIN P

21 Firm's address ® 5 Susie Lane, Jackson, NJ 08527 Phone no (732) 833-8504

o

My the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . Yes D No

F@Papemork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

1)

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
- Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part lll . . . C .

Briefly describe the organization's mission

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Forom 990 or 990-EZ?. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SErVICES? . . . . . . . e e ..........DYesNo
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code:

......................................................................................................................

4b

(Code:

4c

(Code:

4d

Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 441,866 including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 263,444 )

4e

Total program service expenses » 1,646,021

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010)  The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

° Yes | No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A . . 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? (see mstructrons) 2 | X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | . . 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlwtles or have a secllon 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)}(5), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membershlp dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part ill . . 5
Did the organization malntaln any donor advnsed funds or any S|m|lar funds or accounts where donors have
the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part | . . . . 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement mcludrng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Ill . 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X I|ne 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not Irsted in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . . 9 X
Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets In term permanent or
quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V . . . 10 X
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable .
Did the organization report an amount for Iand bU|ld|ngs and equrpment in Part X I|ne 10’7 If "Yes " complete 11a| X
Schedule D, Part VI. .
Did the organization report an amount for lnvestments—other secuntles n Part X Ilne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VII. . 11b X
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VIII. . . 11¢c X
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d X
Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes " comp/ete Schedule D Part X 11e X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . 11F X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xll, and Xl . . [12a| X
Was the organization included in consolldated mdependent audlted f nanmal statements for the tax year‘7 If "Yes
and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl, XiI, and XlIl is optional . 12b X
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . |14b| X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV . 16| X
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actrvrtles on Part VIIl Irne 9a'7
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il . 19 X
Did the organization operate one or more hosprtals" If "Yes " complete Schedule H . . 20a X
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note Some
Form 990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) 20b

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 890 (2010) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

N Yes | No
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
i the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . 21| X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il . 22 | X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23| X
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue wrth an outstandrng pnncrpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K If “No," go to line 25 . 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perrod exceptron” 24b X
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . 24c X
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" Issuer for bonds outstandrng at any tlme durrng the year'7 24d X
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . 25a X
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifi ed personin a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . . 25b X
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee key employee hrghly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . | 26 X
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lli 27 X
Was the organization a party to a business transactron wrth one of the foIIowrng partres (see Schedule L
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28a} X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
An entity of which a current or former ofﬁcer drrector trustee or key employee (or a famrly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28¢c X
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 29| X
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contnbutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . - . Coe e 30 X
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatrons" If "Yes complete Schedule N,

31 X

Did the organization sell exchange drspose of or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets'7
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part Il . 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entrty‘7 If "Yes," complete Schedule R Parts II
0, Iv,and V, line 1 . .. 34 X
Is any related organization a controlled entrty wrthrn the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(1 3)’7 35 X
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
PartV,ine2 . . . . . . |—_—|Yes X] No
Section 501(c)(3) organlzatrons Drd the organrzatron make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 36 X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entrty that is not a related organrzatron
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . 38| X

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010)
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The Witherspoon Institute Inc

55-0835528

Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
> Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V.

o

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

0 o

TE .0 Q

12a

13

14a

énterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? .

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmrttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . .
At any time duning the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorlty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial
account)? . . .

If "Yes," enter the name of the forergn country B
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . .

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and drd the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? .

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrrbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? .

Organizations that may receive deductrble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? .

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provrded”

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . ..
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fi Ied dunng the year . I 7d I

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? .

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'7

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facrlrtres 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross iIncome from members or shareholders . 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pard to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.) . 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon f' I|ng Form 990 n Ireu of Form 1041°?
If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . | 12b|

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . 13b

Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . 13c F
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannmg services dunng the tax year” 14a X
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,"” provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and
* for a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Partvi . . . . . Ce

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . 1a 18
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . 1b 17
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2 |1 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the pnior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a S|gniﬁcant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may eIect one or more members
of the governing body? . . . . . .o 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subJect to approval by members stockholders or other persons’? . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following: m
a The governingbody?. . . . . e e e e e e . . 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body'7 S .. . |8b] X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . . . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provnded a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form?. . . . e e e 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, |f any, used by the organlzatlon to review thns Form 990 _I:l:
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"go to line 13. . . . . . 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve
rise to conflicts? . .o ... M2b] X
¢ Does the organization regularly and conS|stentIy monltor and enforce compllance wrth the pollcy’7 If "Yes
descnbe in Schedule O how thisisdone. . . . e e e e e e e e e 12¢c} X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy'7 . X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pohcy" X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official.
b Other officers or key employees of the organization .
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See lnstructlons )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or pammpate ina Jomt venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . - .
b If"Yes," has the organization adopted a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P N
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

Own website D Another’s website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest

policy, and financial statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: » The Witherspoon Institute Inc, C/o Luis Tellez (609) 688-8779

16 Stockton Street, Princeton, NJ 08540

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
* Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartvil. . . . . . . . . . . .. D

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

¢ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees, highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (8) ) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per HE X I compensation compensation amount of
week 98128 2 381 ¢ from from related other
(describe =3 sl g[8 g o ﬁ 3 the organizations compensation
hours for a5|lel5]| vl [} organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related I 2 2|8 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations c & g P 2 and related
in Schedule 3l a 3 organizations
0) 8 g
a
). MarkOBrien ...
Trustee, VP, Treasurer 1.1 X X 0 0 0
_{2). JohnM.Metzger ________________________.
Trustee, Secretary 11 X X 0 0 0
.{3)._Deborah Garwood __________.._....__.....
Trustee 05 X 0 0 0
.{8)_ _Michael Crofton _________ . .. . ___.._..
Trustee 05 X 0 0 0
5. MarkSmuth ..
Trustee ) 05 X 0 0 0
.{6)._Edward Smith ___________ ...
Trustee o5l X 0 0 0
7). RogerNaill ...
Trustee 0.5 X 0 0 0
.{8) EricCohen . ...
Trustee 05 X 0 0 0
.{8)..SeankFieler ______ ...
Trustee 0.5 X 0 0 0
(10)__StephenT.Whelan ________________._.__..
Trustee, Chair 1. X X 0 0 0
{11)__EBugeneZurlo ...
Trustee 0.5 X 0 0 0
{12)__FredericClark _________________..........
Trustee 0.5] X 0 0 0
{13)._MichaelMaibach_________________....._._.
Trustee 0.5] X 0 0 0
{14)._DanMezzalingua __________ ... ___......
Trustee ] 0.5 X 0 0 0
{5)_lonRatiu_____ ...
Trustee 05 X 0 0 0
{16)__Simone Scumpia_______________________._..
Trustee 0.5 X 0 0 0

Form 990 (2010)
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2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0

- Ay
L3 "

Form 990 (2010)

Form 990 (2010) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)
) (A) (8) € (D) (€) (F)
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per 5| 5 X T compensation compensation amount of
week gglzjo 2lo al & from from related other
(descnbe =3 a g § s ._a 2| 3 the organizations compensation
hours for sg5lel8]|3lg® organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 55 8 ol g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations &l = 8 b+ and related
n Schedule gl & 3 organizations
0) 8 g
a
7). William Mumma _________ .
Trustee 05 X 0 0 0
{18) Herbert W Vaughan _______ _____________.
Trustee 05 X 0 0 0 |
{19) LuisTellez .. ... }
President 40. XX X 60,000 0 0 |
{20)__Gabriel Schoenfeld ... . |
Resident Scholar 40. X 155,535 0 0
)
122) |
|
023) |
(28 e
1) e
(28] e
2Ty e
d28)
ib Subtotal. . . . . . . . . . . .. S € 215,535 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . 0 0 0
d Total (addlines1iband1c). . . . . . s N 215,535 0 0
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those hsted above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization  » 1
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from ,
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such .
individual . 4 | X
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 5
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.
(A) (B} ©
Name and business address Descniption of services Compensation
0
0
0
0
0



Form 990 (2010) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
’ (A) (8) © (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512 513, or 514

2 g 1a Federated campaigns . 1a 0
g 3| b Membership dues . 1b 0
g E| ¢ Fundraising events . 1c 0
% §| d Related organizations . 1d 0
g E| e Government grants (contnbutlons) 1e 0
g2 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and ‘
,5 é’ similar amounts not included above . 1f 2,088,802 "
‘g ': g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f.  § __ - 192,158
O ®] h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . > 2,088,802
g Business Code
§ 2a ProgramIncome 511190 23,763 23,763
& b 0
8 C 0
§| g 0
E - 0
4 f All other program service revenue . 0
S | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . > 23,763 |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . ... .. > 46,748 46,748
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . B 0
5 Royalties . . .. ... P 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross Rents .
b Less: rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . 0 0
d Net rental income or (loss) . . .. » 0
7a Gross amount from sales of (1) Securities (n) Other
assets other than inventory . 2,767,326 0
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 2474 078 0
¢ Gainor(loss). . . . . . 293,248 0
d Net gain or (loss) . > 293,248 293,248
§ 8a Gross income from fundraising
3 events (notincluding$ | 0
& of contributions reported on line 1c¢).
"_é’ See Part IV, line 18 . a 0
3 b Less: direct expenses . b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundralsmg events > 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19. a 0
b Less. direct expenses . b 0
¢ Net income or (loss) from gamlng actlvmes . > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . a 0
b Less: cost of goods sold . . b 0
¢ _Netincome or (loss) from sales of mventory > 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
L b L T 0
I 0
C 0
d All other revenue . . 0
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . S 0 |
12 Total revenue. See instructions. . . > 2,452 561 317,011 46,748

Form 990 (2010)
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¢ | ]

The Witherspoon Institute Inc

55-0835528

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) ()] () (D}
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses Prog:gn:rsvlce ;r;argle:;r;tnir;: Fundraising
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 . 90,000
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 . 69,100
3 Grants and other assistance to governments
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 85,100
4 Benefits paid to or for members . 0
§ Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . 60,000 60,000
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquallf ed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 0
7  Other salaries and wages . . 704,883 495,669 209,214
8 Pension plan contributions (include sectlon 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) . 5,111 5111
9 Other employee benefits . 29,935 17,161 12,774
10 Payroll taxes . 65,477 42 560 22,917
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management . 0
b Legal. 0
¢ Accounting . 0
d Lobbying. 0
e Professional fundralsmg serwces See Part IV I|ne 17 0
f Investment management fees . 0
g Other. . 540,870 488,382 52,488
12  Advertising and promotlon 0
13 Office expenses . 10,898 6,246 4,652
14  Information technology . 0
15 Royalties . 0
16  Occupancy . 26,349 26,349
17  Travel . . 6,659 5,097 1,562
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . 0
| 19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 354,564 305,766 48,798
20 Interest. 0
21 Payments to affi llates . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatlon 118,470 0 118,470 0
23  Insurance . 9,929 9,929
24  Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not covered ] i
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f If ]
line 24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a
b PHNtiNG 47,291 46,037 1,254
c
| d Supplies & Miscellaneous__________________.._...... 8,478 8,478
| e Telephone 4,996 4,996
‘ f Allotherexpenses __ ... 0
} 25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 2,238,110 1,646,021 590,527 1,562
| 26 Joint costs. Check here DE] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line
only if the organization reported in column
(B) joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation .

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
: (A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . 88,189 1 138,060
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 759,387] 2 433472
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 1,775,820| 3 1,672,403
4  Accounts receivable, net .- . 0] 4 0
5§ Receivables from current and former ofﬁcers dlrectors trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
Schedule L . .. 5
6 Receivables from other dlsquallf ed persons (as def ned under sectlon
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
g employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . 6
%1 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . 0l 7 0
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use'. 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 6,255| 9 7,756
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D | 10a 3,020,233
b Less' accumulated depreciation. . . . . 10b 513,959 2,624,744| 10c 2,506,274
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 2,202,285 11 3,070,088
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 0] 13 0
14 Intangible assets . 0] 14 0
16 Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne 11 . 0] 15 0
16 __ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ime 34) 7,456,680, 16 7,828,053
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 28,283| 17 10,503
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . 20
#1121 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£ 122 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
g employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
- persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . .. 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd pames 0f 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 0] 24 0
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D . 0] 25 0]
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 28,283| 26 10,503
° Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » . and
e complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27 Unrestricted net assets . 3,097 438| 27 3,832,004
EB 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 4,330,959| 28 3,985,546
2|29 Permanently restricted net assets . . 29
LE Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » D
o and complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% [32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances . 7,428,397 33 7,817,550
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 7,456,680 34 7,828,053

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010)  The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528  Page 12
1P Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI . Co e

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 2,452 561
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 2,238,110
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 214,451
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 33, column (A)) 4 7,428,397
§ Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . . 5 174,702
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, Ilne 33

column (B)) . 6 7,817,550

L9 Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII .

1 Accounting method used to prépare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .

¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for over3|ght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

d If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
lssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both. .

X| Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:] Both consolldated and separate basis

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337? .

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'7 If the orgamzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2010)
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2010

SCHEDULE A . . .
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

: Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

E] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E )
I:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)}{A)(iii).

D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

s LW N

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described
in section 170(b)(1)(ANiv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 [:] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.})

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I1l.)

10 |:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b D Type Il c |___| Type |lI-Functionally integrated d D Type |lI-Other

e |:] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it s a Type 1, Type Il, or Type Ill supporting
organization, check thisbox. . . . . e e |:]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contrlbutlon from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes | No
and (i) below, the governing body of the supported organization?. . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above?. . . . e e e e e e e 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (i) above'? e e e e e e e 11g(il)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported () EIN (Ili) Type of organization | (Iv) Is the organization {v) Did you notify {vi) Is the {vil) Amount of
organization (descnibed on lines 1-9 | in col (i) isted in your the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section governing document? col (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see Instructions)) support? Uus?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
0
(B)
0
(€)
0
(O)
0
(E)
0
Total 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
(HTA)
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2010 The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
‘(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part I11. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2008 {e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . . 3,101,905 3,272,248 3,923,906 2,109,651 2,088,803 14,496,513
2  Taxrevenues levied for the organlzatlon s
benefit and either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf. . . . . . .. 0
3  The value of services or facmtles
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . 0
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . 14,496,513
5 The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11, - ‘
column(f). . . L '
6 Public support. Subtract Ime 5 from Ilne 4 [__':.-,;]L__“;j N [::___ I 10626658
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »| (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4 3,101,905 3,272,248 3,923,906 2,109,651 2,088,803| 14,496 513
1 8  Gross income from interest, leldends
| payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . 44,602 56,701 63,925 43,039 46,748 255,015
9  Netincome from unrelated busmess
activities, whether or not the business I1s
j regularly carriedon. . . . . 0
: 10  Otherincome. Do not mclude galn or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explan inPartiv.). . . . 0
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 14,751,528
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . 114,765
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organlzatlon s first, second thlrd fourth or f'fth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . e e e e e A &
1 Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . . . 14 72.04%
15  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partll, line 14. . . . . 15 69 30%
16a 33 1/3% support test-2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and Ilne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . [ 2
b 33 1/3% support test-2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—-2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
1s 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publlcly supported
organization.. . . . N EI
b 10%-facts-and-c1rcumstances test—2009 |f the organlzatlon dld not check a box on I|ne 13, 16a 16b or 17a and I|ne
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . .bI:_]
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a ,or 17b, check this box and see

instructions .

»[ |

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 The Witherspoon Institute Inc

55-0835528 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part |1.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »| (a) 2006 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusua! grants ") 0
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities furnished
in any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . 0
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 0
4  Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf 0
5  The value of services or facmtles
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . . . 0 0 0
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year 0
¢ Add lines 7a and 7b . — {”?0 0 0
4R o ‘.m o M
8 Ill’:ebleu; suppor.t (Subtract line 7¢ from. “ﬁ@f‘@ " ?ﬂ*ﬁ‘m ik : . 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006 (e) 2010 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 . . . 0 0 0
10a Gross iIncome from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar sources 0
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 0
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 0 0 0
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the bustness Is regularly carned on 0
12  Other income Do not include gain br
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV) . 0
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12) 0 0 0
14  First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here .. . [ 2 D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 0 00%
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part IIl, line 15 16 0 00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 0.00%
18  Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part 1ll, ine 17 18 0.00%

19a 33 1/3% support tests~2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ime 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s
not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests—=2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

»[]

> ]
>[ ]
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12 Also complete this part for any additional information (See
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




SCHEDULE D | OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2@1 0
: » Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
o rof the T Partiv,line6,7,8,9,10, 11, or 12 Open to Public
N reasu
|n?:;r;";ev:nu:sgmcory » Attach to Form 990.  » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If
the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1  Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year) .
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . D Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . - [_—_| Yes l:l No

Il Conservation Easements. Complete if the organrzatlon answered "Yes" o Form 990 _PartIV line 7

1  Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area

D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

[:l Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year.
—
- Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) .. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred released extrngurshed or termrnated by the organization
during the tax year P

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . e El Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year
>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(i) and section 170(h)(4)B)(H)?. . . . . . []ves[ ] No

9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in rts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in"Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVill,lme 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . >3
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . A A
2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other srmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relatrng to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, line1. . . . . . L O
b Assetsincludedin Form990,PartX. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... LS
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant
use of its collection items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition ’ d D Loan or exchange programs
b I:] Scholarly research e D O BT e
c D Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . |:| Yes |:| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part

IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a

- 0O Q0

2a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX?. . . . . e DYesD No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the foIIowmg table

Amount
Beginningbalance. . . . . . . . . . . . ..o o .o L. 1c
Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. ..o Lo 1d
Distributions duringtheyear. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .o 1e
Endingbalance. . . . . . . . . . o0 oL 000 o o 1f 0
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? . . e e e e e e |:|Yes No

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Pnor year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Begnnning of year balance . . . . | | o}
b Contributions . .
¢ Net investment earnmgs gams
and losses . .
d Grants or scholarshlps
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . .
f Administrative expenses . .
g Endofyearbalance. . . . 0 0 0
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as-
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %,
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Termendowment ®» 9%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . - . e e e e e e s e e 3a(i)
(i) related organizations. . . . D < £ 1)
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as requnred on Schedule R'7 e e e e e 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Descrption of investment (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land. 0 497,100_ 497,100
b Buildings . . 0 1,137,494 210,401 927,093
¢ Leasehold |mprovements 0 1,173,252 144,809 1,028,443
d Equipment. e e e e 0 44 803 40,702 4,101
e Other. . . . 0 167,584 118,047 49,537
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . » 2,506,274

Schedule D (Form 980) 2010
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55-0835528
Page 3

LR IEE  Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other
S .
- R
R (o R
S ()
S = R
B (0 U NP
B () RO

(xS
0]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} ine 12} »

Part VIil Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part

b d(=)[=][=][=][=] (=] (=] [=]}(=])[=] (=] (=] [=)]

,line 13

(a) Descnption of investment type

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(8)

(10)

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} line 13) »

[ol(el{=]e][e][=][=][=](=}{=](=]

Other Assets. See Form 990,

Part X, ine 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

9)

(10)

col. (B) line 15.) .

olo|0|Ic|c|Io|Ic|0|jojlo|o

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X,
Other Liabilities. See Form 9

90, Part X, ine 25.

1 (a) Description of hability

(b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

)

(4)

(5)

(6)

7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(=) [=][=](=][=}[=][=][=][=][=][=]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Iine 25) | 2

0

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

Jorganization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 4
LM Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIi, column (A), line 12) . 1 2 452 561
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 2,238,110
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1. 3 214,451
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 4 174,702
5 Donated services and use of facilities . 5
8 Investment expenses . 6
7 Prior period adjustments . e 7
8 Other (Describe inPart XIV.). . . . . . . . . Co 8
9  Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 . . e e e e e e e e e e 9 174,702
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 10 389,153
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . . . . 1 2,627,263
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . e e e e . 2a 174,702
b Donated services and use of facilities. . . . . . . . . . e 2b
¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2c
d Other (DescribeinPart XiV.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o Lo oo 2e 174,702
3 Subtractline2efromline1.” . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o L. . 3 2,452 561
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vll, line 7b . . . . 4a
b Other(DescribeinPartXIV.)). . . . . . . . . . .. e 4b
¢ Addlnesd4aandd4b. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . e e e e e e 4c 0
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) . . e 5 2 452 561
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1 2,238,110
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . e e e 2a
b Prior year adjustments. . . . e e e .. - 2b
¢ Otherlosses. . . . . . . . . . . . . L0000 2c
d Other (DescribeinPartXIV) . . . . . . . . . . .. e 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1. . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 2,238,110
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIii, line7b. . . . 4a
b Other (DescribeinPart XIV.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 4b
¢ Addlinesd4aand4b. . . . . . . . . . . . ..o L . .o e e e 4c 0
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18) . . . 5 2,238,110

Part XIV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part IIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part Xl|, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XllI, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




. A}

The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 5

Part XIV Supplemental Information (continued)
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Schedule F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemnal Revenue Service

» Complete if the

» Attach to Form 990.

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

» See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
The Witherspoon Institute Inc

Employer identification number

55-0835528

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award
the grants or assistance? .

Yes |:| No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside the

United States

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed )

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of {d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in (d) 1S (f) Total
offices in the employees, agents, region (by type) (e g, a program service, expenditures for
region and independent fundraising, program describe specific type of and investments
contractors services, investments, service(s) in region In region
In region grants to recipients
located in the region)
Europe
(1) 0 0O|Program Research Natural Law Studies 25,000
Europe
(2) 0 0[Program Research Grad Student Studies 60,100
(3) 0 0 0
(4) 0 0 0
(5) 0 0 0
(6) 0 0 0
(7 0 0 0
(8) 0 0 0
(9) 0 0 0
(10) 0 0 0
(11) 0 0 0
(12) 0 0 0
(13) o 0 0
(14) 0 0 0
(15) 0 0 0
(16) 0 0 0
(17) 0 0 0
3a Sub-total 0 0 85,100
b Total from continuation
sheets to Part | . 0 0 0
¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 0 85,100

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

(HTA)
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2010 The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528 Page 4
Foreign Forms

1 Was the organizationa U S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f “Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Retum by a U S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form926) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Yes No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes, " the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Retum to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Retumn of Foreign Trust With
a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. I___] Yes No

3 Dud the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U S Persons with respect to
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions forForm5471) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Yes No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes, " the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Retumn by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see
Instructions for Form 8621) . . . . . . . . . . . . . oo Yes No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Retum of U.S Persons with respect to Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions forForm8865) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. |___| Yes No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, Intemational Boycott Report (see Instructions
forForm5713)................................|:]Yes No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2010




The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528
Schedule F (Form 990) 2010 Page 5

" Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, ine 2 (monitoring of funds), Part |, ine 3, column (f)
(accounting method); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part Ill (accounting method); and Part lil, column (c) (estimated
number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

T T L A

Schedule F (Form 990) 2010




(VLH)

(0102) (066 Wa04) ) 3|Npayss 066 WJ04 JOj SUORINIISU| BY) 893S ‘210N 10V UOIIINPIY Yiomsaded 104
0 < O ; o : R : T T suoljeziueblo Jsyio Jo Jaquinu |ejoyJaug ¢
g < L R -0 0 s suoneziueflo juawuianob pue (€)(2) L 0G uoNoas JO Jaquinu [Bjo} AU Z
0 o 0 0
............. (zv)
0 L e N
(1)
0 o 0 0
(o)
0 o
()
0 L e
(8)
0 L e
)
0 L e
(9)
el sbuipul4 40Ss 0 0052 €210 $89G/0L-L€ D euudul) peoy buipeay G/ L1
SanjeA Ajiunwiiio?) 10§ SUIZINY (s)
Tsaigq Aseundissipiajy) 0 00S5°¢ €o106 FN "UO}8dulld @NUdAY 10adsoid 16
.......... RISISAIUA U0 (p)
ApniS SSAN 0 000Gl £910S6 jisny 0081 O "uonelS AJisIBAIuN |
“Tunshny 1B sexa] j6 AlisIaniln (g)
alo1g sSpeEma)g euely| 0 00001 €9106 LLE00PE-€L DOL AN DHOA MON Aempeolg L8l
“"ganjeA Ueduawy 10} a)npisUj ()
103l0ud snue|ly meN 0] 00009 £2106 G8129L1L-2G PUIYSBpA 0L6 S MN 1I93IS N 0ELL
“IB)Ud3 K36 dNidnd B SINT 1)
avuesISSe JO SOUB)SISSE YSED-UOU Jesiesd aMu.ﬂﬁu_ 00q) AOUBJSISSE USED juelb aiqedidde j JUaWIWAA0G 10
juelB jo asoding (y) Jo uonduosaq (B6) uoneN|eA Jo polpaly () -uou jJo Junowy (3) yseo Jo junowry {p) uonoas Dy} (9) NI3 {(q) uoneziuebuo jo ssaippe pue aweN (e) b

D‘ C e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e © - papeau s aneds |RUONHIPPE JI UOHNO__QDU aq ues
il Wed "000'G$ uey) 210w paaeoal Juaidioas aUO ou I Xog Siy} %09y "000'G$ UBY) 210w paniadal jey) Jualdioal Aue Joy ‘Lz aull ‘Al Hed ‘066 WwioH
.0} ,S9A,, PaJomsue uoneziuebio ay) y 9)9jdwon) *sajels pajun ay) uj suoneziuebiQ pue SJUSWUIIAOL 0} ddue)sissy Jayyo pue sjuess TR

"sajelg pajun ayy ul spuny Juesb Jo asn sy} Buuojuow loj seinpasosd s,uoneziuebio syy A| Med Ul aquossq ¢
OZDmm>E...

* ¢, 80UB)SISSE 10 Sjuelb ay) pJeme 0} pasn BLISILD UOID3|SS ay)
pue ‘asuejsisse 1o sjuelb sy oy Aiqibid sesurib sy) ‘aoue)sisse 1o sjueib ayj Jo Junowe ay) sleueISqNS 0) SPJ0J3) ulejuiew uoneziuebio ay) saog |

99UR)SISSY PUR SJUBIS UO UOIJEULIOjU| |BI2UIYD) | Ued

82596£80-GS U] 3jNJIsu| UCOdSISYUIAA @Y L

Jaquinu uonesynuap) Jakojdwy uoneziuebio ay) Jo sweN

Co_uumn su| ‘066 ULIOH O} YIERY B0IAJIS BNUAASY [BLIAYU)

a11qhd 03 uado "ZZ 10 LT 9ull ‘Al Med ‘066 ULIO4 0] , SIA,, Paiamsue uoneziuebio ay; j1 39jdwo)d Ainsea, | oy jojuaunsedag

c F@N sajels pajiun ayj ut sjenplAaipuj pue .@—COEC.—O>O@ ( v
066 wJiod

o ] ‘suopjeziueBiQ 0) 8oUE}SISSY J8UJO PUE SJUBID | TINGIHOS




(0102) (066 w04) | alnpayag

“UOIJELLIOJUI [EUCHIPPE Jay}0 AUE pue ‘g aul| '| ped ul paiinbai uonewioju ayy apiroid o} ped siy) 8)8idwo) “uonewoyu; jeyuswajddng E

0 0 0 L

0 0 0 9

0 0 0 S

0 0 0] v

. 0 _ 0000} T2 SJUeIS) YoIBasay ANSISAIUN g SJIUJ] UO J19jUs) ¢

0 000G ! JUeIS) 153l0id S3Y ebele ¢

0 001 %S € SIUeIS JE|0YdS Yoieasay Jejnbay V1 |

(1ayjo ‘|esiesdde ‘AN4 QOUB)SISSE YSED-Uuou Jueib yseo sjuaidioal
aoue)sIsse Ysed-uou jo uonduosaq (j) '3o0q) uonenjea jo poyian (3) Jo nowy (p) J0 wnowy (9) 40 Jaqunn (q) aouesisse Jo JuesB yo ad4 | (e)
‘ ‘popasu S| 8oeds |euciippe Ji pajeaidnp aq ued {|) Jed

"2Z 8Ul| ‘Al Ued '066 W04 0} ,S9A,, pasamsue uoneziuebio ay} Ji aj9|dwo) "saje}s pajyiuf ay3 ul S|enpIAIpPU| 0) 23UeR)SISSY J3YJO pue sjuels E
Z 9bed (0102) (066 wuo4) | BINPaYS

8255€£80-59 U] aNJsU] UOOASISYUAA SUL




SCHEDULE J . . OMB No_1545-0047
(Form 990) Compensation Information '

. For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@1 0

Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, .

Departm‘ent of the Treasury Part 1V, line 23. Open to P_Ubllc
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a  Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form |
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lIl to provide any relevant information regarding these items

E] First-class or charter travel |:] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
|:] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to
explain. . . . . . .o 1b

2 Did the organlzatlon require substantlatron prior to relmbursrng or aIIowrng expenses mcurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? .

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply.

Compensation committee E] Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant |:| Compensation survey or study
|:] Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization.
Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 4a X
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? .
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . .

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

oo

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any

compensation contingent on the revenues of:

The organization? .

Any related organization? .

if "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any

compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization? .

Any related organization? .

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part |l| .

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe

oo

oo

inPartlll. . . . .o 8 X
9 If "Yes" to ine 8, did the organlzatlon also follow the rebuttable presumptron procedure descrlbed in
Regulations section 53 4958-6(c)? . . .. e e e 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 990) 2010

(HTA)
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) , L

. » Complete if the organization answered
- "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.  ® See separate instructions.

I OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open To Public

Inspection

Name of the organization

The Witherspoon Institute Inc

Employer identification number

55-0835528

Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

| 1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Descnption of transaction

{c) Corrected?

Yes No

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

under section 4958 .
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization .

vy
©¥ &

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a

(a) Name of interested person and purpose (b) Loan to or from {c) Onginal (d) Balance due
the organization? principal amount

(e) In default?

{f) Approved
by board or
committee?

(g) Written
agreement?

To From

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

(1)

(2)

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

‘ @)

(8)

(9)

(10)
Total . . . . . . .

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

v

Rlojojlo|jo|o|ojo]|o|o |o
[el[el(e)(=le][=][=][=][=] (=] (=]

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and the
organization

(c) Amount and type of assistance

(1)

(2)

(3)

f (4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

(9)

(10)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ.
(HTA)

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528  page 2
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Descnption of transaction {e) Shanng of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues?
Yes No
(1) Philadelphia Trust Company Trustee 14,957 |Investment Fees X
(2) 0
(3) 0
(4) 0
(5) 0
(6) 0
(7) 0
(8) 0
(9) 0
0

10
m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2010




SCHEDULE M ' Noncash Contributions | omBNo 15450047

(Form 999) 2@1 0

Open To Public

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form

Department of the Treasury 990, Part [V, lines 29 or 30.

internal Revenue Service ®Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528
Types of Property
{c)
(a) (b) (d)
Check If | Number of contributions or Noncash contribution Method of determining

amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIl hne 1g noncash contribution amounts

applicable items contributed

Art—Works of art .

Art—Historical treasures .

Art—Fractional interests .

Books and publications .

Clothing and household

goods. . . . . .

Cars and other vehicles .

Boats and planes .

Intellectual property . ..

Securities—Publicly traded . . X 3 192 158|FMV

Securities—Closely held stock

Securities—Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests .

12  Secunties—Miscellaneous .

13  Qualfied conservation
contribution—Historic
structures . ..

14 Qualified conservation
contribution—Other .

15 Real estate—Residential .

16 Real estate—Commercial .

17 Real estate—Other .

18 Collectibles .

19 Food inventory . R

20 Drugs and medical supplies .

21 Taxidermy .

22 Historical artifacts .

23 Scientific specimens .

24  Archeological artifacts .

A H WON =

- O Wwoo~N»

- e

25 Other» (_ ) 0 0
26 Other®» (____ . . ) 0 0
27 Other®™ (____ . ... ) 0 0
28 Other » ( ) 0 0
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement. . . . . . 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28
that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not
required to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? .

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il.

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
contnbutions? .

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noncash contributions? .

b If"Yes," describe in Part Il.

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is

checked, describe in Part Il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2010)
(HTA)




Schedule M (Form 990) (2010) The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528  Page 2.
Part i Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b,
" 32b, and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information

Schedule M (Form 990) (2010)




| omeNo 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Depagment of the Treas Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
i -

e Rovenus Serece > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528

.................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................

of Pornography- A Collection of Papers. This edited volume has augmented the slow yet

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
(HTA)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Witherspoon Institute Inc 55-0835528

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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dz 2/27/11

The Witherspoon Institute Inc
PTC Account
EIN 55-0835528

Form 990, Part X, Line 11b

12/31/10
FMV per

Mutual Funds T/B Amount Statement
MSCI Brazil Index Fund 38,884.25 38,700.00
MSCI Canada Index Fund 39,140.55 46,500.00
PTC-Abbot Labs 70,985.48 71,865.00
PTC-Accenture Plc CI 67,456.05 72,735.00
PTC-American Express 78,738.53 85,840.00
PTC-American Superconductor Cor 53,934.76 42,885.00
PTC-Apple inc 36,752.60 48,384.00
PTC-B&G Foods Inc 64,373.50 68,650.00
PTC-Baxter Int'l 80,132.15 75,930.00
PTC-Beckman Coulter 70,492 .95 112,845.00
PTC-Blue Coat Systems 43,269.45 44,805.00
PTC-Boeing Co 66,935.65 65,260.00
PTC-CA Inc 56,822.15 61,100.00
PTC-Chemtura Corp 36,198.00 39,950.00
PTC-Cisco Sysms 44,998.80 50,575.00
PTC-Colgate Palmolive 37,498.80 40,185.00
PTC-Commercial Metals Co 70,621.05 82,950.00
PTC-Conagra Foods 63,485.09 56,450.00
PTC-ConocoPhillips 43,613.40 68,100.00
PTC-Corning Inc 49,133.65 48,300.00
PTC-Electronic Arts Com 66,101.50 57,330.00
PTC-Emc Corp/Mass 46,367.00 57,250.00
PTC-EQT Corporation 44,650.20 44,840.00
PTC-Exelon Corp 64,219.62 62,460.00
PTC-Exxon Mobil 68,087.44 73,120.00
PTC-General Dynamics Corp 84,645.00 70,960.00
PTC-Gilead Sciences Inc 90,289.60 90,600.00
PTC-Honeywell 32,846.50 53,160.00
PTC-IAMGold 25,192.50 26,700.00
PTC-Intel 41,731.34 52,575.00
PTC-Johnson & Johnson 25,092.84 24,863.70
PTC-Joy Global Inc 37,694.55 43,375.00
PTC-L-3 Com Holdings 34,861.60 35,245.00
PTC-Mccormick & Co 39,179.90 46,530.00
PTC-McCormick & Co Inc-Non Vot 39,911.70 46,530.00
PTC-Medco Health Solutions 44,916.60 61,270.00
PTC-Morgan Stnly 46,480.50 40,815.00




The Witherspoon Institute Inc
PTC Account
EIN 55-0835528

Form 990, Part X, Line 11b

12/31/10

FMV per
Mutual Funds T/B Amount Statement
PTC-Motorola 39,650.00 45,350.00
PTC-Northwest Natl Gas Co 44,996.38 46,470.00
PTC-Nuance Communications 36,671.20 45,450.00
PTC-Peoples United Financial 39,105.20 35,025.00
PTC-Pine Valley Mining Corp 40,000.00 100.00
PTC-Pitney Bowes Inc 29,946.45 36,270.00
PTC-PPL Corporation 39,010.80 39,480.00
PTC-Qualcomm Inc 84,086.21 98,980.00
PTC-Quest Diagnostics 83,590.18 80,955.00
PTC-Target Corp 54,424.00 60,130.00
PTC-Teradata 46,770.20 61,740.00
PTC-Tetra Tech Inc 52,150.10 62,650.00
PTC-Union Pac Corp 69,412.80 92,660.00
PTC-United Technologies Corp 76,232.78 78,720.00
PTC-Verizon 41,123.22 53,670.00
PTC-Westport Innovations Inc. 25,992.15 27,780.00
PTC-Williams Cos Inc 56,559.05 61,800.00
PTC-York Water Co 41,259.70 43,225.00
PTC-Settlement Adjustment - {(10,000.00)

Totals

2,846,715.67

3,070,087.70
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DOUGLAS D ZIEGLER Il

7T
certified public accountant

unconventional ideas * predictable results

Independent Auditors’ Report

To The Board of Directors of
The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.

I have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of The Witherspoon
Institute, Inc. (a non-profit organization) as of December 31, 2010, and the related
statement of activities and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the organizations
management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on my audit. The financial statements of The Witherspoon Institute, Inc as of
December 31, 2009, were audited by other auditors whose report dated March 31,
2010, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

| conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. |
believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The Witherspoon Institute, Inc. as of December 31,
2010, and results of its activities, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America.

Douglas D Ziegler Il
Jackson, New Jersey

April 20, 2011

TEL (732) 833-8504
fax (732) 833-0640
cew (732) 600-3733
CCINCS@YAHOO COM

5 SUSIE LANE * JACKSON, N} * 08527




The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2010 and 2009

ASSETS
2010 2009
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 571,532 847,576
Investments (at market value) 3,070,088 2,202,285
Donor receivables - Promises to give 1,672,403 1,775,820
Prepaid Expenses 7,756 6,255
Total Current Assets 5,321,779 4,831,936
FIXED ASSETS:
Land 497,100 497,100
Building, Furniture and Equipment - Net 2,009,174 2,127,644
Total Fixed Assets 2,506,274 2,624,744
TOTAL ASSETS 7,828,053 7,456,680
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES:
Accrued Expenses Payable 10,503 28,283
Total Liabilities 10,503 28,283
COMMITMENTS:
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 3,832,004 3,097,438
Temporarily Restricted 3,985,546 4,330,959
Total Net Assets 7,817,550 7,428,397
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 7,828,053 7,456,680

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and auditor’s report.
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For The Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Public Support and Revenue:

General Contributions

Capital Projects

Bioethics

Business Ethics

Center on Ethics and The University

Center on Religion and The Convention

Ethics, Culture, and Development

Family, Marriage, and Democracy

Political Thought and Constitutional Gov't

Religion and Civil Society

Other Program Income

Administration Fees-Grants

Interest and Dividends

Realized gain (loss) on Investments

Unrealized (gain) loss on Investments
Total Public Support and Revenue

Net Assets Released from Restrictions
Total Support, Revenue and
Reclassifications

Program Expenses:
Bioethics
Business Ethics
Center on Ethics and The University
Center on Religion and The Constitution
Ethics, Culture, and Development
Family, Marriage, and Democracy
Potitical Thought and Constitutionat Gov’t
Religion and Civil Society

Total Program Expenses

2010 2009
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

439,160 0 288,700 0
0 0 0 0
15,000 8,000 0 10,000
0 0 0] 20,000
575,477 245,334 500 492,219
32,252 0 0 678,892
0 40,000 0 30,000
2,444 58,000 0 0
5,000 528,136 5,000 582,841
0 140,000 0 0
23,763 0 20,877 0
0 0 0 1,500
46,748 0 42,938 0
293,247 0 97,518 0
174,702 0 297,865 0
1,607,793 1,019,470 753,398 1,815,452
990,650 {990,650) 1,498,560 (1,498,560)
2,598,443 28,820 2,251,958 316,892
60,593 0 18,000 0
4,583 0 29,747 0
381,044 13,000 618,933 0
32,252 187,088 177,450 0]
40,000 56,497 108,231 0
71,106 97,907 102,017 0
571,030 19,741 715,410 0
111,180 0 127,006 0
1,271,788 374,233 1,896,794 0

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and auditor’s report.
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets (continued)
For The Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Total General and Fundraising Expenses 592,089 0 363,447 0
Total Expenses 1,863,877 374,233 2,260,241
Change in Net Assets 734,566 (345,413) (8,283) 316,892
Net Assets, Beginning of the Year 3,097,438 4,330,959 3,105,721 4,014,067
Net Assets, End of the Year 3,832,004 3,985,546 3,097,438 4,330,959

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and auditor’s report.
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For The Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets 389,153 308,609
Adjustments to Reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 118,470 112,256
Allowance for uncollectible promises to give 0 220,000
Realized (gain) loss on investments (293,247) (97,518)
Property - securities contributions 0 (25,433)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (174,702) (297,865)
Amortization- donor receivables discount, net 0 26,333
Net change in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease (Increase) in donor receivable - net 103,417 (567,234)
{Decrease) Increase in accrued expenses (17,780) 1,035
(Decrease) Increase in unearned income 0 (127,709)
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid and other assets (1,501) (1)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 123,810 (447,527)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Investment (purchases) sales - net (399,854) (841,681)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (399,854) (841,681)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
None 0 0
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (276,044) (1,289,208)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 847,576 2,136,784
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 571,532 847,576

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and auditor’s report
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Organization:

The Witherspoon Institute, Inc. (“the Institute”) is a non-profit organization
that works to enhance public understanding of the political, moral and
philosophical principles of free and democratic societies. It also promotes the
application of these principles to contemporary problems.

The Institute was incorporated in the State of New Jersey on June 12, 2003
under the non-profit statute of New Jersey.

Basis of accounting:

The financial statements of the Institute have been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Financial statements presentation follows the recommendation of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its accounting statement codification, FASB ASC
958-210, (formerly SFAS 117), Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under FASB ASC 958-210, the Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets,
and permanently restricted net assets.

Financial statements presentation follows the recommendation of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its accounting statement codification, FASB ASC
958-605, (formerly SFAS 116), Accounting for Contributions. Under FASB ASC
958-605, the Organization is required to report contributions based on
permanent or temporary restrictions. See Note 5 for more details.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions. This will affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, and net assets, disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from estimates.

Income tax status:
The Institute qualifies as a tax exempt charitable organization under Section
501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and thus, it is exempt from federal

and State of New Jersey income taxes.

Donations to the Institute are deductible as charitable contributions, subject to
Internal Revenue Code limitations.

See independent accountants’ audit report
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)
Cash and cash equivalents:

The Institute considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents for which fair value
approximates carrying amount. There are no permanently restricted cash and
cash equivalents as of and for the period ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.
Certificates of deposit are included in cash and cash equivalents.

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS (at market value):

Investments are comprised of equity securities traded publicly, including a
closed-end equity mutual fund. Investments are carried on the books and
reported in the financial statements at fair market value. The carrying value of
investments would be reduced if any market value declines are considered
permanent. Investment fees for 2010 and 2009 were $14,957 and $13,747
respectively. All investments are unrestricted and are summarized as follows as of
December 31:

2010 2009
Fair value 3,070,088 2,202,285
Less: Cost (2,895,386) {2,153,615)
Unrealized Gain 174,702 48,670

Unrestricted investment return consists of the following for the year ended December 31:

2010 2009
Interest and dividends, unrestricted assets 46,748 42,939
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 174,702 297,865
Realized gain (loss) on investments 293,247 97,518
Unrestricted investment gain (loss)- net 514,697 438,322

The estimated fair market value of the Institute’s cash, cash equivalents and
securities is as follows as of December 31:

2010 2009
Cost Fair Market Cost Fair Market
Value Value
Cash & cash 571,532 571,532 847,576 847,576
equivalents
Investments 2,895,386 3,070,088 2,153,615 2,202,285

The fair value amounts in the preceding table are included in the statement of
financial position under the applicable caption as of December 31, 2010 and
2009 respectively.

See independent accountants’ audit report
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 3 - FIXED ASSETS, FACILITY AND LAND:

This facility houses the main offices and operations of the institute. The
Institute’s cumulative costs of its fixed assets, facility and land include the
purchase, renovation, furnishings, fixtures and equipment including costs to
place them into service. Fixed assets are capitalized at cost. It is the
Institute’s policy to capitalize expenditures extending the useful life for these
items in excess of $1,000. Lesser amounts are expensed. Facility and
improvement costs are depreciated over the straight-line method with a useful
life of 30 years. Furniture and equipment are depreciated over estimated
useful lives of three to five years using a straight-line method. Depreciation
expense was $118,470 and $112,256 for 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The following is a summary of fixed assets, net of depreciation as of:

December 31

December 31

2010 2009
Facility 2,310,747 2,310,747
Land 497,100 497,100
Furniture and fixtures 167,584 167,584
Equipment 44,803 44,803
Total cost 3,020,234 3,020,234
Accumulated deprecation (513,960) (395,490)
Fixed assets- net 2,506,274 2,624,744

NOTE 4- TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Temporarily restricted net assets of $3,985,546 and $4,330,959 as of December
31, 2010 and 2009 respectively, were available from program or center specific
purposes. Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring
expenses satisfying the purpose restrictions specified by donors and are

available as follows:

2010 2009
Purpose Restrictions Temporarily Temporarily
Restricted Net Assets Restricted Net Assets
Facility Capital Projects 285,051 285,051
Political Thought and Constitutional 103,949 123,690
Gov't
Family, Marriage, and Democracy 82,604 180,512
Religion and Civil Society 82,974 54,154
Center on Ethics and the University 855,454 868,454
Business Ethics 105 104
Bioethics 0 0
Ethics, Culture and Development 13,562 70,059
Center on Religion and the Constitution 2,561,847 2,748,935
Total Restrictions 3,985,546 4,330,959

See independent accountants’ audit report.
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

During December 2009 the Western Civilization Program restricted fund
balance of $10,312 was reclassified to the Next Generation of Scholars
restricted fund balance. Both of these programs are in the Center on Ethics and
the University.

NOTE 5 - CONTRIBUTIONS:

Contributions are recorded as revenue upon receipt of cash or unconditional
promises to give cash or other assets. Contributions are considered to be
available for unrestricted use, or as designed by The Board of Directors, except
funds specifically restricted by the donor. Grants and other contributions of
cash and other assets are reported as temporarily restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When
a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
released and reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Contributions of donated non-cash assets are recorded at their fair values in
the period received. Contributions of donated services that create or enhance
non-financial assets or that require specialized skill, are recorded at fair
values. Specialized skill services are typically purchased. The Institute has paid
for services requiring specific professional expertise during the period ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009.

NOTE 6- DONOR RECEIVABLES - PROMISES TO GIVE:

Amounts due to the Institute as of December 31, are as follows:

Amounts due in: 2010 2009
Less than one year- program restricted: 25,000 81,633
From one to five years - unrestricted: 1,850,001 2,125,000
Total amounts due 1,875,001 2,206,633
Less unamortized discount to present value: (202,598) (210,813)
Less allowance for uncollectible amounts: 0 (220,000)
Net unconditional promises to give as of December 31 1,672,403 1,775,820

The amounts due after one year are discounted to fair value at estimated
interest rates of 1.85% to 3%. Amortization of the discount is reflected as
contribution revenue on the financial statements. No promises to give are
considered by management to be uncollectible. However, due to the extension
of payment terms granted by management to donors, management decided it
was prudent to record an allowance for uncollectible amounts, reflected as
contra contribution revenue and a reduction to net assets of the applicable
program, in the financial statements.

See independent accountants’ audit report.
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 7- GOVERNMENT AND FOUNDATION GRANTS:

Prior to 2008, the Institute was awarded a grant from the United States
National Endowment for the Humanities (“NEH”) for its On-Line (Natural Law)
Resource Center. The amount of the grant was $180,000, and all of the
remaining funds were received by the Institute in 2009.

Prior to 2008, the Institute embarked on a documentary project,

“Rediscovering Alexander Hamilton”, administered through its Political Thought
and Constitutional Government Program. As such, the Institute was awarded an
NEH grant and a Private Foundation Grant (the “Grantors”), in support of this
project, in the amounts of $725,000 and $470,000 respectively. This project is
being developed and implemented through a third party production company,
with which the Institute has a contractual administrative relationship. The
Institute-as work progresses-is invoiced for costs and instructed by the third
party production company to request reimbursement for costs from the
Grantors including an incidental administration fee retained by The Institute.

The Institute was invoiced for production costs, and likewise requested and
received from Grantors (the NEH and a private Foundation), amount of
$162,900 (from NEH), and no funds (from a Private Foundation) during 2009.
The amount is inclusive of administration fees of $1,000 and $1,500 for 2010
and 2009 respectively.

The above awards are recorded as exchanged transactions. Exchange
transaction accounting calls for recognizing contribution revenue and a related
receivable only upon incurring and recording of program cost and requesting
cost reimbursement from Grantors, in accordance with the grant.

NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Institute received investment and loan services at market rates, from an
entity whose officer also serves as a trustee of the Institute. In addition,
certain trustees of the Institute are active significant donors.

NOTE 9- FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES:

The costs of providing certain programs and activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting administrative
services benefited.

NOTE 10- RECLASSIFICATION:

Certain accounts and balances of the 2009 financial statements have been
moved or consolidated for convenient financial statement presentation

purposes only. Management has changed its policy and no longer allocates
general and administration expenses to programs for the year ending 2010.

See independent accountants’ audit report.
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The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 11- UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS:

Management adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 740 (formerly FIN 48) on
January 1, 2010. This adoption of FASB ASC 740 resulted in no material
adjustments to the organizations books. Management believes no uncertain or
aggressive tax positions have been taken in the past which would require such
an adjustment. The organization had no penalties for the period ending
December 31, 2010. The organization has tax years ending December 31, 2008
through December 31, 2010 that remain available for inspection by the Internal
Revenue Service, and the State of New Jersey.

NOTE 12- CONCENTRATIONS
Credit risk

The institute maintains its cash in bank deposits accounts, which at times, may
exceed federally insured limits and to date they have not experienced any
losses in such accounts. The institute believes it is not exposed to any
significant risk on its cash accounts due to the increased FDIC insurance limits.

NOTE 13- SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid for income taxes and interest for the year ended December 31, 2010
was zero.

NOTE 14- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events from January 1, 2011 thru April
20, 2011, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
Management has not revised any estimates because of such events.

NOTE 15- PENSION PLAN

The Institute started a 401(k) pension plan effective, October 1, 2010. The
plan is for Institute employees who have reached age 21 and have completed
one year of service. Participants can enter the plan on a quarterly basis. The
Institute will match the employee’s contribution up to 3% of compensation.
There is no pension expense for 2010 since no one will meet the hour
requirement during the shorten calendar year.

See independent accountants’ audit report.
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DOUGLAS D ZIEGLER Il

7T
certified public accountant

unconventional ideas + predictable results

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

To The Board of Directors of
The Witherspoon Institute, Inc.

| have audited the financial statements of The Witherspoon Institute, Inc. as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2010, and have issued my report thereon dated April 20,
2011, which contained an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. My audit
was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken
as a whole. The schedule of functional expenses is presented for the purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and, certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a
whole.

The financial statements of The Witherspoon Institute Inc. as of December 31, 2009,
were audited by other auditors whose report dated March 31, 2010, expressed an
unqualified opinion on those statements. Those auditors did not present a schedule of
functional expenses for that year and included this information as part of the basic

financial statements.

Douglas D Ziegler lil
Jackson, New Jersey

April 20, 2011

10 (732) 833-8504

Fax (732) 833-0640

12 cat (732) 600-3733
CCINCS@YAHOO COM

5 SUSIE LANE * JACKSON, Nj = 08527




General and Fundraising
Expenses:

Payroll and benefits
Consulting and professional
Conferences and lectures
Facility operations
Insurance

Printing and reproduction
Promotion and travel
Fundraising

Depreciation

Supplies & Miscellaneous
Telephone

Office expenses

Total General, Fundraising

Expenses

The Witherspoon institute, Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses
For The Year Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010
General and

2009
General and

Administrative Fundraising Administrative = Fundraising

352,576 149,373
52,488 42,192
6,238 4,544
26,349 13,610
9,929 10,351
1,254 944
5,097 10,126

0 1,562 0 5,695
118,470 112,256
8,478 4,319
4,996 4,886
4,652 5,151

590,527 1,562 357,752 5,695

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and auditors report.
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Depreciation and Amortization
Form 4562 p

(Including Information on Listed Property)

Department of the Treasury

OMB No 1545-0172

2010

Attachment

Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |

Intemal Revenue Service  (gg) P> See separate instructions. P> Attach to your tax return. Sequence No 67
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number

The Witherspoon Institute Inc 990 55-0835528

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see mstructlons) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see mstructlons) 3
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- 4 0
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If marrled fllng

separately, see instructions L. L. . 5 0
6 (a) Descnption of property (b) Cost (busnness use only) {c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line29 . . . . ... [ 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in cqumn (c) llnes 6 and 7 . 8 0
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 9 0
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2009 Form 4562 . 10
11 Business income imitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or Ilne 5 (see mstructlons) 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 . 12 0

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2011. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 . e Pl 13|

g_____|

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions )

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (see instructions) . - 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) . . . . 16
MACRS Depreciation (Do not mclude hsted property ) (See mstructlons )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2010 17

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more
general asset accounts, check here

»[ ]

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use @ ::r :::;/ery (e} Convention (f) Method {g) Depreciation deduction
In service only—see instructions)
19 a 3-year property
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. SiL
h Residential rental 27 5 yrs. MM S/L
property 27 5 yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20 a Class iife S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs S/L
¢ 40-year 40 yrs MM S/L

Summary (See instructions.)

21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 .
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17 Ilnes 19 and 20 In cqumn (g) and Ilne 21

Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions .

21

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the portion

of the basis aftributable to section263Acosts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
(HTA)

Form 4562 (2010)




